

Pebble Creek Hiking Club Minutes

Date: September 17, 2015

Officers Present: Pete Williams, Lynn Warren, Sandy Mednick

Officer Absent: Pat Chernow

Number of Attendees: 46

Call to Order: 7:00 PM Adjourned: 8:35 PM

Subject	Discussion	Recommendations	Follow Up
Introduction of Officers	Pete Williams, President Lynn Warren, Vice President Sandy Mednick, Treasurer Pat Chernow, Secretary	None	None
Introduction of Prospective Members	New/prospective members were introduced.	Meet with Pete Williams at the end of the meeting to discuss Introductory Hikes and equipment.	P. Williams
Treasurer's Report	Checking account: Balance as = \$702.34 in checking account.	None	S. Mednick
Statistics and Mileage Awards	Doug Jamiolkowski gave the stats and explained how he collects the sign-in sheets. 10 members have hiked 1000 or more miles.	None	D. Jamiolkowski
Trail Maintenance Program for White Tanks Regional Park	Pete explained the trail maintenance program which is once a month and will start in October. It is usually the Tuesday after the general meeting. Participants meet at Eagles Nest at 7:30 and car pool.	None	A. Eljew

Hike Coordinators/Leaders	<p>Pete explained what hike coordinators do. The club offers 7 hikes a week at 3 different levels. We are always looking for hike leaders.</p> <p>There will be approximately 15 new “C” hikes this season. The goal is to try to do more hikes on the west side of town to avoid traffic. Monday and Friday “B” hikes will try to go to the same trailhead as the “C” hikes. The Thursday “B” hikes are the most challenging ones.</p>		Coordinators
Overnight Hike to Las Vegas	<p>Louise Warren discussed the trip which is November 9-12, 2015. Possible hikes include Red Rock Conservation area and Lake Mead and other sites to be determined. There will be 3 levels of hikes. 20 rooms are reserved at the Eastside Cannery Casino Hotel. So far, 19 hikers and 9 rooms are reserved. Hikers must do 2 hikes between October 1st and November 6th at the level to be hiked.</p>		Louise and Lynn Warren
Driver Donations	<p>Pete reviewed the driver donation proposal which has been emailed to members. Jim O’Shea made a motion to try the new policy for 2 months until the end of November. Jim Gillespie seconded it. The motion was passed.</p>	<p>Keep data on the costs for the new driver policy for 2 months.</p>	P. Williams
Guest Speaker	<p>Lynn Warren did a presentation on the Grand Canyon backpack trip.</p>	None	N. Love

Next Meeting	Thursday, October 15, 2015 at 7 PM		October 15, 2015 at 7 PM.
--------------	------------------------------------	--	---------------------------

Recorded by Sandy Mednick, Treasurer

Submitted by Pat Chernow, Secretary